

## 16TH EUROPEAN PUBLIC HEALTH CONFERENCE, 8 - 11 NOVEMBER 2023 OUR FOOD, OUR HEALTH, OUR EARTH: A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE FOR HUMANITY

#### **ABSTRACT SUBMISSION IS OPEN**

Abstract submission for the in person 16th EPH Conference 2023 is open until 1 May 2023, 18:00 CET. Abstracts are invited for workshops, oral presentations, pitch presentations and ePosters. All sessions will be 60 minutes. Do not miss the opportunity to be recognized for your hard work. Learn from each other and share your knowledge with others. **More information**.

#### REGISTRATION

Registration opens 1 April 2023. Find this year's registration fees <a href="here">here</a>. At a time of high inflation, we are proud to have limited the increase to a modest 3 to 5% across categories. Reduction is offered to EUPHA members and colleagues from Ireland. No price increases for students and colleagues from low and middle income countries. You can benefit from early bird registration fees until 1 September. Register early and meet your colleagues at the largest annual public health event in Europe in November.

#### WIN A WAIVER FOR THE NEXT EPH CONFERENCE

Submit an abstract for Dublin 2023 and win a waiver for the next EPH Conference. Each year the EPH Conference offers a prize for the best single abstract. The prize is determined by the scoring of the EPH Conference International Scientific Committee. The winner will be awarded a certificate and waiver of registration fees for the next EPH Conference.

## TAKE PART IN THE 'FERENC BOJAN YOUNG INVESTIGATORS AWARD' COMPETITION

The best five abstracts, submitted by young researchers (under 35y), will be presented in the Ferenc Bojan Young Investigators Award session. This session is named after Prof Dr Ferenc Bojan, former EUPHA president who tragically died in a car accident in 1997. The Ferenc Bojan session is an oral session, but with a jury consisting of experienced researchers to select the best abstract/ presentation combination. The winner will be awarded a certificate and waiver of registration fees for the next EPH Conference! **Read more**.

### **ABSTRACT TUTORING PROGRAMME**

## **THEME AND PROGRAMME**

The in person 16th EPH Conference will be held in Dublin, Ireland, from 8 – 11 November 2023. Theme of the EPH conference 2023 is: *Our Food, Our Health, Our Earth: A Sustainable Future for Humanity*. **Read more**.

### **CONFERENCE VENUE**

The 16th EPH Conference will be held in The CCD. The Convention Centre Dublin is one of Europe's most environmentally-friendly venues. In 2021, the CCD secured ISO 20121 accreditation, which is a recognised international accreditation that demonstrates commitment to running sustainable events. With a structured approach addressing climate change, waste and biodiversity, The CCD is committed to achieving its sustainability vision. Read more.







# 15th EPH CONFERENCE, BERLIN 2022 – CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

Download your Certificate of Attendance for Berlin 2022 before 1 April 2023. Log into your EPH Conference account <u>here</u>.